From: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB [mailto:Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Cc: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: 0000a Interagency Briefing and TSD (2060-AT54)

Dave, Will you also send the following? Thanks, Chad

The document in footnote 83 on page 77 “Equivalency of State Fugitive Emissions Programs for Well
Sites and Compressor Stations to Proposed Standards at 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 00O00a”.

Sent from my iPhone

From: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB [mailto:Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Cc: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: 0000a Interagency Briefing and TSD (2060-AT54)

Hi Amy and David,
Thank you for the briefing this morning. Very helpful!
Here are the document requests that | have received so far:

(1) EPA Analysis of Well Site Fugitive Emissions Monitoring Data provided by EPA (draft preamble at
page 23).

(2) Analysis of Low Production Wells (draft preamble at page 34).

(3) EPA Analysis of Compressor Station Fugitive Emissions Monitoring Data Provided by GPA Midstream
(draft preamble at page 41)

(4) Background Technical Support Document mentioned on page 22

Thanks,
Chad

On May 2, 2018, at 8:50 AM, Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov> wrote:

Sorry, yes 5/2 (today).

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964


mailto:Hambrick.Amy@epa.gov

From: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB [mailto:Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>

Cc: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: 0000a Interagency Briefing and TSD (2060-AT54)

Hi Amy, Thanks for sending. | assume you meant to put 5/2 for the briefing? It is currently scheduled
for 9:30am on Wednesday, May 2". Chad

From: Hambrick, Amy

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov

Cc: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>; Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>
Subject: 000O0a Interagency Briefing and TSD (2060-AT54)

Chad,
See the attached slide deck for the introductory briefing 5/3. Thank you.

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

From: Hambrick, Amy

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:14 PM

To: 'Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB' <Chad S Whiteman@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: 0000a Interagency Briefing and TSD (2060-AT54)

Chad,
Yes, thanks.
Amy

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

From: Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB [mailto:Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:12 PM
To: Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>


mailto:Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov
mailto:Cozzie.David@epa.gov

Cc: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 0000a Interagency Briefing and TSD (2060-AT54)

Okay, thanks for the confirmation. Will you prepare a slide deck that | can send out to interagency
reviewers prior to the call? Let’s use this call-in number:

Participant Dial-In: (202) 395-6392

Participant Code: 879 5875

From: Hambrick, Amy

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov

Cc: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>; Hambrick, Amy <Hambrick. Amy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 0000a Interagency Briefing and TSD (2060-AT54)

Chad,

David Cozzie asked that I circle back with you. Wed. (5/2) 9:30am works for EPA.
Thanks,

Amy

Amy Hambrick
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919)541-0964

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Whiteman, Chad S. EOP/OMB" <Chad S Whiteman@omb.eop.gov>
Date: April 30,2018 at 11:13:10 AM EDT

To: "Cozzie, David" <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>

Subject: 0000a Interagency Briefing and TSD (2060-AT54)

Hi David,

Are you folks available for any of these briefing times for interagency reviewers? Will you let me know
as soon as possible? | would like to distribute the rule today to interagency reviewers and include the
briefing time in that distribution.

Wed. (5/2) 9:30am
Thurs. (5/3) 10am, 11am

Will you also send over the “Background Technical Support Document” mentioned on page 22? Later in
the preamble, EPA references “the TSD” which | assume is the Background TSD and that there are not
more TSDs? It would be helpful to know if there are more than just on TSD that is referenced in the
preamble.

Thanks,


mailto:Chad_S_Whiteman@omb.eop.gov
mailto:Cozzie.David@epa.gov

Chad



